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VIA RESS & EMAIL 
 
March 17, 2025           
 
Ontario Energy Board 
Attn:  Ms. Nancy Marconi, OEB Registrar 
P.O. Box 2319 
27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto ON  
M4P 1E4 
 

RE:  EB-2025-0078 – EGI QRAM Q2 2025 - FRPO Supplemental - Federal Carbon Charge 
 
FRPO respects that the evolution in leadership of the federal government has resulted in an elimination 
of the “Canada fuel charge” as of April 1st is a very recent development.1  While respecting that all of 
the logistics may have not been planned, FRPO would ask that Enbridge Gas provide answers on a 
best-efforts basis to the following: 
 
What is the Enbridge plan currently for any adjustments to this application to account for the price 
change? 
 
If none, please provide Enbridge’s views on how ratepayers will be refunded appropriately for a charge 
that does not exist after April 1st. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted on Behalf of FRPO, 
 
 
 
 
 
Dwayne R. Quinn 
Principal 
DR QUINN & ASSOCIATES LTD. 
 
c. R. Wathy, EGI Regulatory Proceedings 
 Interested Parties - EB-2025-0078 

 
1 https://gazette.gc.ca/rp-pr/p2/2025/2025-03-15-x2/html/sor-dors107-eng.html 


